
 1 

 
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 

Minutes of October 7, 2020 
Approved 

 Members Present: Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Gary Hawley, Carl Runge, Kim Coleman, 
Terry Marron 

Members Absent:  

Staff Present:  Melinda Scott  

Others Present: Reid Willis  

 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 7:30 AM.  

 

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

 

3. Approval of September 16, 2020 minutes: Carl made a motion to approve the minutes as 

written, Laura seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 7-0 vote. 

 
4. Trail Assessment Summary of Results: Melinda reviewed the summary, noting the total 

miles of trail assessed (7.1), total trail structures (111), total signs (138). The trail 

assessment did not include Catamount, Oak View Hill, or Mud Pond Country Park. Total 

anticipated costs exceeds 1 million for all the accumulated maintenance needed. Melinda 

noted that this may overestimate the maintenance costs somewhat, as the standard used is 

that a wooden structure will last for 15 years, when in fact it may last longer depending on 

materials used. Over a 15-year time frame, $70K per year would be needed to address 

maintenance, over a 20-year time frame, $50K per year would be needed. Melinda stated 

that in order to justify this level of spending, quantifying the level of usage and economic 

benefits of trails would be helpful. SE group provided an estimate of doing a usage analysis 

with trail counters. Melinda has also reached out to WVPD to ask whether they would 

consider purchasing trail counters for use by their member towns, with member towns 

contributing money towards this. Kim stated there are other ways of assessing level of use, 

for example by manual trail user surveys, that would be more cost-effective if volunteers or 

students could be engaged in this effort. Melinda stated that in years past the interns have 

conducted trail user surveys, and she recently put out a call to the Trail Adopters to conduct 

surveys, but thus far no one has responded. There is a specific methodology to accomplish 

this. Reid Willis asked if there is a list ranking the priority of trail repairs, and Melinda stated 

this was done and is a part of the results spreadsheet. Very urgent repairs needed for 

safety reasons have been addressed through stop-gap measures. Over time, emergency 

repairs add to the cost of maintenance. Melinda stated that one consideration in future trail 

construction is the amount of boardwalk needed. Boardwalks are very expensive to 

maintain. Reed asked if the trail assessment considered reroutes, and Melinda stated that 

reroutes were considered where they made sense, but that in most cases there are no 

viable alternatives. Kim asked whether it would be worth reconsidering desired trail 

priorities in light of the discussion of maintenance costs. Terry pointed out the increased 

importance of trails during the pandemic and asked if there are state or federal funding 

mechanisms that can be leveraged. Melinda stated that there really is no funding for 

maintenance, only for new trail construction. This may change over time, especially 



 2 

because trails are viewed as more important than previously due to COVID. Reed pointed 

out that maintenance considerations would come into play when discussing the actual 

construction of a new trail, but to continue to use the desired trails map to pursue 

easements. Eric stated perhaps a fundraising campaign should be considered, or perhaps 

consider turning over some trail networks to Winooski Valley Park District (WVPD). Melinda 

noted that this has been considered at times in the past, with the town eventually deciding 

against it. She doubts the WVPD would be interested at this point given the history of past 

discussions. Kim mentioned the idea of trail user fees, which has been implemented at 

other places. Laura mentioned having the fee be voluntary, similar to how Rock Point trails 

were operated. Terry wondered if this would have opposition from some local residents. 

Various other mechanisms were discussed, such as $ on the tax rate, impact fees - 

incorporating trails into the recreation impact fees. 

 
5. Capital Improvement Program - Melinda reviewed the proposed CIP budget for projects 

anticipated for the next five years. 1) Allen Brook Boardwalk - Refined scoping has yielded 

a revised cost estimate for the Allen Brook Boardwalk replacement of $65,000. Melinda has 

added some money to this for improvements to the trail entrance and short steep section 

right after the boardwalk, for a total of $80,000. 2) Sucker Brook Hollow trail - $35,000 for 

trail improvements identified in the trail assessment. 3) Schmoker Trail - Trail assessment 

identified badly needed repairs to the long boardwalk at the beginning of the trail at a cost 

of $20,000. Terry asked whether the Schmoker trail is used by VAST, and Melinda stated 

part of the trail is shared with VAST, and they have done substantial improvements to the 

steep sections of the trail. The WCC approved the proposed CIP. The WCC discussed 

potential private partnerships with local businesses like REI, Outdoor Gear Exchange, 

Home Depot, etc. Gary offered to explore next steps related to private partnerships. Reed 

stated this would demonstrate that the WCC is being proactive in seeking out funding from 

all possible sources.  

 

6. FY22 Operating Budget - Melinda noted the changes from last year, namely adding a new 

line item “Land Stewardship,” which includes invasives management, posting boundaries, 

conducting natural resource inventories. $4,000 was shifted from the Trail Maintenance line 

item into this new category. Also, Melinda is proposing to eliminate the Intern position and 

replace it with a more formalized Stewardship Coordinator part-time position. The position 

would accomplish the same work of the intern, but would be expected to have professional 

experience and to work with a high degree of independence. In the past, interns have not 

been up to the task of managing trails effectively. Reed asked whether the WCC can justify 

reducing the Trail Maintenance line item in light of the needs identified through the trail 

assessment. Melinda stated the money has just been apportioned differently in two 

categories instead of lumping it all under Trail Maintenance. The WCC approved the 

proposed Operating Budget. 

 
7. ERF Wrap-Up - Melinda went over a presentation that could be delivered to the 

Selectboard at some point. She reviewed the Top 20 parcel list and map, and the 

associated costs of conserving those properties. Conserving the top 20 parcels would 

result in 30% of the town’s land area being protected, would cost over $9 million and would 

require funding the ERF at $150,000 annually over a 30-year time frame, much more than 

currently funded. Melinda stated it will be important to demonstrate the economic benefits 



 3 

of conservation to justify this level of funding. The Trust for Public Land did an analysis in 

Vermont that demonstrated that every dollar spent on conservation yielded a $9 return on 

investment in natural goods and services provided. Melinda stated it may be good to wait 

another year to deliver this presentation, given the current fiscal climate and the increased 

funding the WCC is requesting for trails and operating budget. Terry asked if the complete 

list and map can be uploaded to the website. Melinda will do this. Terry mentioned the idea 

of a land conservation bond that some towns in other states have used successfully. 

 

8. ERF Status Report and FY22 Request - The WCC reviewed the ERF status report. The 

balance is currently at $203,473. Melinda noted that in FY20 there was no contribution from 

the town, and there will likely be no contribution for FY21. Terry asked about fundraising for 

the ERF, maybe now is a good time for that. Reed asked about whether such a donation 

would be tax deductible. The WCC discussed other tools to use for land conservation, such 

as transfer of development rights. Terry offered to do some research on this and contact 

the Vermont Land Trust. The WCC discussed how much to request for FY22 ERF funding 

and reached a consensus to request $60,000. 

 

9. Staff Report/Other Business 

• Melinda stated that SE Group submitted a proposal to set up trail counters and do a 
usage assessment and economic impact analysis for Williston’s trails. A not-to-exceed 
cost estimate of $6,000 was given. Reed suggested requesting a cost estimate for a 
scaled down scope - putting trail counters out on select trails and not doing the 
economic impact analysis. Melinda will do that but also pursue other options such as 
recruiting volunteers to conduct trail user surveys. Laura offered to ask the Boy Scouts 
to take this on. Melinda will send along the methodology for manual trail surveys. 
 

• Laura reported on the Catamount invasives workday. 14 Scouts and 6 other volunteers 
plus Ethan Tapper spent 3 hours removing buckthorn. Reed suggested putting out 
some publicity on this effort. Melinda noted that Chapin Kaynor has been engaging in 
efforts to manage invasives on the Lyon property AKA Town Hall Fields. 

 

• Melinda mentioned the “trail moments” initiative spearheaded by Rails to Trails 
Conservancy. They share the results with participants. Terry noted that it may be 
worthwhile to get the word out about all the different trails in Williston so as to alleviate 
the pressure on the more popular trails. Reed suggested putting a QR code on trail 
brochures to enable users to sign in, and/or to take users to a Go Fund Me site where 
they can make a voluntary contribution to a trail fund. Reed also suggested posting on 
Front Porch Forum snippets from trail brochures as a way to get the word out. This 
could be something the Trail Adopters could do. Melinda will ask. 

 

 

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: October 21, 2020 

Approved by WCC: October 21, 2020   


